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Michael Lamb <viamed.michael.lamb@gmail.com>

Fwd: Oxygen Sensors
1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 21 March 2023 at 11:39
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2023 at 09:58
Subject: Fwd: Oxygen Sensors
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <info@scubacanarias.com>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2023 at 09:49
Subject: Oxygen Sensors
To: Jean Lamb <jean@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Jean,

I hope you are still working for Vandagraph.

It has been a while but we do need again 2 x new oxygen sensors R-17 for our VN202.

 

Unfortunately orders without tax for companies in no EU zones are still not possible through the web shop.

 

Invoice and shipping Address:

 

WOBBEGONG S.L.

Camino El Burgado 1

E-38410 Los Realejos

Tenerife – Spain

 

TaxNumber: B-35444884

 

Phone: +34 922 36 08 01
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Mobile: +34 630 05 40 80

Email: info@scubacanarias.com

 

Sunny greetings from the Canary Islands

Thomas Christoph

General manager WOBBEGONG S.L.

 

WHEN ANSWERING, PLEASE LEAVE OUR TEXT ATTACHED!
Otherwise we have no reference to former mails, as we answer a lot of requests daily.

Dive Centre ATLANTIK in Tenerife since 1994
Scuba diving and professionel scuba training from beginer to instructor

PADI 5 Star Gold Palm Instructor Development Course Resort
CMAS All Star Centre

Phone: (+34) 922 36 28 01
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